

Ashutosh Jha

aj97389@gmail.com | +919632302357 | ashutoshjha.in/

ABOUT ME

With almost 3 years of experience, I specialize in crafting solutions across various domains. At Skit.ai, I developed voice bots, integrated RESTful APIs, and managed microservices. I'm proficient in Python Django, React.js, TypeScript, PostgreSQL, and have intermediate AWS skills. Additionally, I've worked with Flutter for mobile development, Selenium for automation, and IoT using MicroPython and C. My portfolio includes full-stack websites with inventory management and online stores.

SKILLS

Python, Django, Flask • Selenium
• React.js, TypeScript, CSS+HTML •
AWS (Lambdas, Route53, S3) RESTful API
• Flutter, Dart • Docker, Kubernetes • IoT,
Micropython • TensorFlow2.0 • Git

EDUCATION

KENDRIYA VIDYALAYA

CLASS X

May 2014- May 2015 | Bangalore
CGPA: 10

KENDRIYA VIDYALAYA

CLASS XII

May 2016- May 2017 | Bangalore
Percentage: 92.8

SIR M. VISVESVARAYA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

COMPUTER SCIENCE, B.E.

July 2017-July 2021 | Bangalore
CGPA: 8.30

LINKS

Github:

<https://github.com/mornville>

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/mornville>

EXPERIENCE

SKIT.AI | SOFTWARE ENGINEER

July 2021 – Present | Bangalore, IN

- Leveraged Python Django and other pertinent technologies like Reactjs to construct robust and scalable solutions, effectively meeting client specifications.
- Being in one of the core engineering team, spearheaded the development of customized solutions for voice bots from scratch, showcasing expertise in architecture and design.
- Integrated RESTful APIs seamlessly for client-level integration, fostering smooth communication across systems.
- Demonstrated adaptability and problem-solving prowess in troubleshooting technical issues encountered during deployment, leveraging Kubernetes for service management.

KONFHUB TECHNOLOGIES LLC | FULL STACK DEVELOPER, INTERN

July 2020 – August 2020 | Bangalore, IN

- Achieved automation for handling tech events using AWS and REST API.

SMITTY LLC | IOS/ANDROID APP DEVELOPER, FREELANCE WORK

March 2020 - May 2020 | Idaho, USA

- An admin mobile application which handles daily jobs creation, job start and wages for waged based employees.
- Frontend made with Flutter and backend with Python Django

THEREGISTER.APP | FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER, INTERN

March 2018 – Dec 2018 | Bangalore, IN

- An inventory management web application with an online store.

PROJECTS

SELF | IOS/ANDROID APPLICATION

- An all in one mobile application having sports, shopping, news and many other apps in one place.
- Made using Flutter, [github repo](#)

FIGHT-COVID19 | IOS/ANDROID APPLICATION

- Maps symptomatic patients of covid19 on map and displays the total number of cases, recoveries and other detailed information regarding Covid19
- Displays state wise and district wise data Shows news related to Covid19
- Collects continuous health updates from individuals
- Made using Flutter, [github repo](#)

WEB-SCRAPPING-PROJECTS | PYTHON, SELENIUM

- **Leetcode-Automation:** Automates Leetcode Login then searches for all the solved questions by the user, downloads the latest Accepted Submission and puts them in a directory.
- **Ixigo Scraper:** Takes input of (source, destination) from csv file and writes flight information into another csv file.
- **Cowin Status:** Returns available vaccination slots for given pincodes.
- Made using Python, Selenium, [github repo](#)